
FOIA Resource 

From: Boucher, Frederic <Frederic.Boucher@cowen.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 3:39 PM 
To: FOIA Resource 
Subject: Shaw Environmental & Infrastructure Inc. - M112321A310 

Good day, 

I would like to request a copy of the letter I document ML12321A310. Please do not hesitate to contact me if any 
questions. 

Regards, 
Fred 

Frederic Boucher, CFA 

Cowen and Company, LLC 
599 Lexingto~ Avenue, 21 st floor, 
NY, New Yor~, 10022 

Tel: 646-562-1620 
Cell:  
Email: Frederic.boucher@cowen.com 
AIM: boucherfl620 
Save The Dates: 

34thAnnual AerospacelDefenseConference 

Wednesday,February 6and Thursday, February 7, 2013 
ThelnterContlnq"taIBarclay,New York, NewYork 

This message and any attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized use or dissemination is prohibited. All email sent 
to or from our system is subject to review and retention. Nothing contained in this email shall be considered an 
offer or solicitation with respect to the purchase or sale of any security in any jurisdiction where such an offer or 
solicitation would be illegal. Neither Cowen Group, Inc. nor any of its affiliates ("Cowen") represent that any of 
the information contained herein is accurate, complete or up to date, nor shall Cowen have any responsibility to 
update any opinions or other information contained herein. 
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